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SUBJECT: Town Service Officer Appointments in accordance with 33 V.S A. §2102

MEMO TO: Chairman, Board of Selectman ((/

FROM: Pam Dalley, Interim Deputy Commissi

DATE: February 15, 2011

The term of office of your present Town Service Officer expires on April 14, 2011. Vermont law
provides for the appointment for a Town Service Officer by the Selectmen for each town on or before

April 15th of each year.

The role of the Town Service Officers is helping needy Vermonters to obtain the assistance they may be
eligible for through our Division such as Reach Up, 3 SqVT (Food assistance) and health care
programs. Once you have appointed your new TSO and submitted their information to us, we will

update our list of Town Service Officers.

I'd like to suggest that you give serious consideration to the following when you consider persons for
this appointment;

»  Does the candidate really know the people of your community?
»  Is the candidate available to assist members of your community in accessing needed services?
»  Can the candidate be depended upon to maintain in complete confidence (as required by law) the

names of people who are receiving assistance?

To ensure continued availability of a Town Service Officer to assist needy individuals in your
community, please provide the name, address, and telephone number of the person named to fill the
position as soon as possible. Because the law allows an appointed town service officer to serve
simuitaneously for more than one town, you might consider making arrangements to share a town
officer with an adjacent town. In addition, a selectman may be a town service officer and is expected
to act on behalf of the town service officer in his or her absence.

Please complete the enclosed form even if you appoint your current Town Service Officer to a

subsequent term and return it by March 31, 2011. If you do not respond by that date, the Town
Service Officer currently listed for your town will remain on file in our records and may get telephone

calls.
Thank you for your assistance.
/sa

Enclosure




